
Regular Meeting of the State of CT 
Faculty Advisory Committee to the Board of Regents for Higher Education 

Minutes 
March 08, 2024 

 

Present
Aimé, Lois, Admin Fac, NCC 
Andersen, Jonathan, Fac, QVCC 
Blaszczynski, Andre, Fac, TXCC 
Blitz, David, Fac, Emeritus, CCSU 
Bonjo, Laurie, Admin Fac, alternate, SCSU 
Carter, Catherine, Admin Fac, MCC 
Chadic, James, Fac, ACC 
Collins, Mary, Fac, alternate, CCSU 
Cunningham, Brendan, Fac, ECSU 
Goh, Bryan, Fac, MXCC 
Jackson, Mark, Fac, CCSU 

Jagtiani, John, Fac, NWCCC 
Keaney, Matthew, Fac, HCC 
Keiser, Brian, Admin Fac, TRCC 
Long, Jennifer, Fac, TRCC 
Nolan, Michael, Fac, WCSU 
Sesanker, Colena, Fac, GWCC 
Shea, Michael, Fac, SCSU 
Stoloff, David, Fac, alternate, ECSU 
Trieu, Vu, SUOAF, alternate, CSU 
Wilder, Linda, Admin Fac, COSC 
Zorn, Sarah, Fac, CCC

Absent: 
Farquharson, Patrice, Fac, COSC 
James, Cynthia, Admin Fac, COSC 
 

Palkie, Brooke, Admin Fac, alternate, COSC 
Robinson, Dyan, SUOAF, CSU 
 

Meeting called to order at 1:04 pm by B. Cunningham. Meeting is being recorded as required. 

• Brief introductions by all 

• Approval of Agenda – Motion by Andre Blaszczynski; seconded – approved unanimously 

• Chair Report –  
o Report at BOR Finance Ctte. meeting – remediation has “turned around” this fiscal year (FY24) 

from anticipated deficit to surplus 
o Projection of $258M cut in services, etc. from last year to this (CSU $132M, CT State $122M, 

COSC $2.9M) 
o Now projected surplus of $36.4M for this year (prior estimate was a loss of $26.7M) 
o Suggests an “over-cut” if 14% if balance is the goal 

• Vice-Chair Report –  
o ASA meeting this morning – still question of who will fill role of CSCU provost which has gone 

unfilled for awhile 
o Only contracts in excess of $5M are reported to the BOR – question if that dollar figure should 

be reduced 

• NCHEMS –  
o Chair & Vice-Chair of FAC met with NCHEMS within the bounds of their contract with OPM. They 

will meet with people at the state universities sometime in the beginning of April. The contract 
notes that this study started last December and will continue through this year.  

o Based on RFP they will be reviewing demographic projections; restructuring; right-sizing  
campuses 

o We might possibly get a preview of their findings but not sure 

• New BOR IT Committee –  
o No faculty member on this committee at this time; is that a concern others share and if so, what 

should we do? 
o Email sent to some individuals advising that they were chosen to be in a pilot project for a CT 

State Active Directory migration project that would include changing all emails and the log in 
process. It will end up being a complete disaster, including the timing. Why is this being done 
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now when there are any number of IT issues and concerns at the campuses that are not being 
addressed. Again, we were not part of any discussion on this.  

o This is an example of why we need representation on the BOR IT Committee
o We should reach out to CT State Senate where this has already been discussed 
o Need to ask about how this will work and when this will happen for students

• Textbook Contract CSUs and COSC – Barnes and Noble –
o RFP went out last April for textbook contract for CSUs and COSC – Barnes and Nobel won the

contract
o Students would automatically be charged $18.75 per credit, per semester, for books
o Students would have to opt-out of this, not opt-in
o Why has policy arrived on campus with no input from faculty, who actually choose textbooks for

their classes
o This has all been negotiated in a “cloak of darkness,” so it has been very difficult to get basic

information on the specifics of the contract
o Need to question the “equity” side of this in respect to how this affects our student population

• Retirement Incentive –
o AAUP has submitted a document that notes that they will not participate in this

o In the document AAUP noted reasons for not agreeing to the retirement incentive that
had nothing to do with the retirement process

o The 4Cs and AFT, community college unions, have not yet finalized their stance on this incentive
o AFSCME, a community college union, has agreed to the retirement incentive

• Old/New Business –
o Following motion was made by Andre Blasczcynski; seconded – approved unanimously

o The FAC will meet to create final wording and vote on a resolution that would include
the below recommendations, as edited and revised:

• Recommendations:
• That the newly formed Board of Regents IT committee include an ex-officio
member from the FAC, elected by the FAC from its members.
• That all contracts worth $1M or greater require approval by the Board of
Regents and
• That a comprehensive list of all external contracts, regardless of worth, be
presented to the board twice yearly.
• That all new administrative positions and management increases be
approved by the BOR.

Meeting adjourned at 3:35 pm 
Next Regular Meeting: April 12, 2024 
Submitted by FAC Secretary, Lois D. Aimé 
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Each campus means what for CT State?????
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One-day site visits to each of the six institution campuses???? Seriously????






